



JAS AUTOMOBILE LIMITED

18th May, 2022.

The Managing Director,
C&I Leasing PLC,
Off Bisola Durosinmi Etti Drive,
Lekki Phase 1,
Lagos.

Dear Sir,

RE: MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTION, INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEER'S REPORT

DETAILS	
INSURED	C&I LEASING PLC
CLAIM NUMBER	T.B.A
POLICY NUMBER	T.B.A
MAKE	TOYOTA LANDCRUISER PRADO
REGISTRATION NUMBER	EPE 581 FV
MILEAGE	COMPUTERIZED
VIN NUMBER	JTEBU3FJXKK158539
YEAR OF MAKE	2018
SUM INSURED	T.B.A
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST	N340,000.00
ADJUSTED AMOUNT	N290,000.00
VEHICLES LOCATION	WORKSHOP PREMISES
DESCRIPTION OF THE LOSS	ACCIDENT
RECOMMENDATION	CLAIM RECOMMENDED FOR YOUR ACCEPTANCE

Following your directive, we progressed to the workshop premises **Messrs ADEXMAN AUTOMOBILE NIG LTD** located at Games Village Area, Abuja, where we carried out the physical inspection of the above captioned vehicle and the attached photographs are taken and attached for your record purposes.

DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT

The workshop manager could not tell us how the accident happened. However, our physical inspection confirmed that the impact of the accident damaged the under listed parts of the vehicle:

Rear light
Bumper light
Rear fender

REPAIR ESTIMATE

The repair estimate cost to the tune of **N340,000.00** forwarded by the workshop mentioned above was thoroughly examined and compared with the extent of damaged done on the vehicle and we observed that the estimate was inflated in prices but realistic in parts. We therefore called his attention to the prices quoted for each item, we frankly told him that they are on the high side and they are subject to adjustment. We logically backed our argument with the current auto parts prices but he said that due to the rate at which inflation is taking place in the Market he will not be able to allow further reduction on the vehicle. After a long argument with him, he allowed a total reduction of **N70,000.00** from the total estimate.

Details of reductions are shown in the table below:

S/No	Items	Original Estimate (N)	Revised Estimate (N)	Reduction (N)	Remarks
1	Rear light	170,000.00	150,000.00	20,000.00	Replace
2	Bumper light	60,000.00	50,000.00	10,000.00	Replace
3	Rear fender	40,000.00	25,000.00	15,000.00	Adjusted
4	Painting	50,000.00	40,000.00	10,000.00	Adjusted
	Labour	20,000.00	5,000.00	15,000.00	Deleted
	Total	340,000.00	270,000.00	70,000.00	Adjusted

SUMMARY

ORIGINAL ESTIMATE	N340,000.00
TOTAL REDUCTION	N70,000.00
REVISED ESTIMATE	N270,000.00
CONTRIBUTION IF ANY	T.B.A
POLICY EXCESS	T.B.A
NET LIABILITY	T.B.A

RECOMMENDATION

The workshop manager insists on **N270,000.00** for the repairs. The workshop manager duly countersigned the amount insist on, on survey report form attached herewith.

Yours faithfully,

JAS AUTOMOBILE LIMITED



J. S. ADEFI
Managing Consultants



A. D. JOSIAH
Technical Department



RC:906362

JAS AUTOMOBILE LIMITED**Mechanical Engineering**

CONSULTANTS, ASSESSORS & VALUERS.

Suite 216, 2nd Floor, Metro Plaza, Central Area Abuja.

Email: adefijohn@yahoo.com, adefijohn@gmail.com

Tel: 0806 247 2809, 0805 952 7101

The Managing Director
C&I Leasing Plc
V.I., Lagos

No. **00217****DEBIT NOTE**

DATE:

18/5/2022

PARTICULARS	N	K
Being our professional fee,	10,000	=
Cost of Transportation To the workshop	5,000	=
Cost of photographs and		
Other expenses		
in respect of:		
Claim No:		
Make: T.B.A		
TOYOTA PRADO		
Reg: FPE 581 FU		
Insured: C&I Leasing Plc.		
	15,000	=

Amount in words

Fifteen thousand naira

only

An early settlement of this bill will be highly appreciated.

Prepared by:

ACCOUNT DETAILS:

JAS AUTOMOBILE LIMITED

0024808034

GTBANK